Minutes of the BoS Meeting (Department of Computer Science)

The meeting of the BoS members of the Computer Science was held on January 17", 2023 in
online mode with the help of Google Meet. The following members were present for the
meeting.

Mr. Ajinkya Shrikrishna Naphade (Assistant Professor and Head)
Ms. Poonam Manohar Bhopalkar(Assistant Professor)

Mrs. Piya Prateek More(Assistant Professor)

Ms. Darshana Pawar(Assistant Professor)

Dr. Jyotsana Dongardive (VC Nominee Subject Expert)

Dr. R. V. Kulkarni (Subject Expert Outside Parent University)
Dr. S. D. Bhoite (Subject Expert Outside Parent University)

Dr. Urmila Pol (The expert from outside the College for Special Courses)

© o N o o B~ 0 D E

Ms. Anuja Gharpure (The expert from outside the College for Special Courses)

[EEN
o

. Mr. Uday B. Bhatye (Staff Member from Other Faculty)

[HEN
[EEN

. Ms. Gausiya Khanche (Alumni)

Agenda for the Meeting:

1. To Confirm the Minutes of the Third BoS Meeting Held on March o™ 2022

2. To Review the Multiple Entry and Exit as Suggested by the NEP 2020

3. To Review the Multidisciplinary Four-year Degree as Suggested by the NEP 2020
4. To Review Credit Structure as Suggested by the NEP 2020

5. To review the Assessment Process as Suggested by the NEP 2020

6. To Review Dual, Joint, and Twinning Degrees as Suggested by the NEP 2020

7. Any Other Subject with the Prior-permission of the Chairman



The meeting commenced with a warm welcome of all the members of BoS offered by the BoS
chairman Mr. Ajinkya S. Naphade.

Discussion on Agenda:

1. To Confirm the Minutes of the Third BoS Meeting Held on March oth
2022
The department had sent the draft of the fourth BoS minutes through the mail to
all the BoS members. Regarding this, the BoS members agreed upon the
minutes and sent their consent regarding the approval of the minutes through
the mail and in the meeting. Mr. Ajinkya S. Naphade read out all the minutes of
the fourth BoS meeting and after the pros and cons discussion, all the members
passed the minutes of the third BoS meeting.

Resolution

It is unanimously resolved that the minutes of BoS's third meeting held on March o
2022 were passed.

Proposed by: Mr. Ajinkya S. Naphade Seconded by: Ms. Anuja Gharpure

2. To Review the Multiple Entry and Exit as Suggested by the NEP 2020

The department sent the agenda of the BoS meeting on January 16™,
2023 to all the BoS members through the mail.

According to the discussion that Mr. Ajinkya Naphade initiated, the
focus of the meeting is on how to implement NEP 2020 in the next academic
year. Dr. Jyotsana Dongardive suggested that make a template or framework of
the multiple entry and exit so that it is easy to choose from it.

According to the discussion, Dr. R.V. Kulkarni added that your college
should follow the circulars and instructions from the University of Mumbai.

According to the discussion, the following resolution was passed.
Resolution

It is resolved unanimously that the Multiple entry and exit should be
implemented from next academic year, but wait for the final instructions from
respective government bodies.

Proposed by: Mr. Ajinkya Naphade.  Seconded by: Dr. Jyotsana Dongardive

3. To Review the Multidisciplinary Four-year Degree as Suggested by the NEP
2020

Mr. Ajinkya S Naphade, the chairman of the BoS reviewed suggestions
from NEP 2020 regarding a four-year Multidisciplinary degree.

Dr. S. D. Bhoite suggested that a four-year multidisciplinary degree,
structure, and patterns should be unified so that other institutes and universities
will not face any issues in the admission process.

Dr. R. V. Kulkarni suggested that the focus should be more on research-
specific curricula for the fourth year of graduation. He also added, it is too early
to make necessary changes in the current pattern.

Dr. Jyotsana Dongardive expressed her gratitude towards the

2



Multidisciplinary four-year degree.
According to the discussion, the following resolution was passed.
Resolution

It is resolved unanimously that the Multidisciplinary four-year degree should be
implemented from the next academic year, but wait for the final instructions
from respective authorized government bodies.

Proposed by Mr. Ajinkya S. Naphade Seconded by Dr. R. V. Kulkarni

4. To Review Credit Structure as Suggested by the NEP 2020

Ms. Piya More, the BoS member, reviewed suggestions from NEP 2020
regarding credit structures.

Dr. Urmila Pol suggested that NEP is implemented by the Department of
Computer Application (BCA), Shivaji University w.e.f Academic Year 2022-23.
The BCA department modified the syllabus for the first year as per suggestions
from NEP 2020. The BCA department also follows the guidelines regarding the
credit structure as per NEP 2020.

Dr. Jyotsana Dongardive expressed her gratitude towards the credit
structure and suggested that Somayya University, D. Y. Patil University, Indore
University, and many more universities are currently implementing NEP in their
universities. So we can take input from them.

Ms. Anuja Gharpure expressed her gratitude toward the credit structure.

According to the discussion, the following resolution was passed.

Resolution

It is resolved unanimously that the credit structure should be followed as
suggested in NEP, also take inputs from various universities and institutes who
implemented NEP but wait for the final instructions from respective authorized
government bodies.

Proposed by Ms. Piya More Seconded by Dr. Urmila Pol

5. To review the Assessment Process as Suggested by the NEP 2020

Mr. Ajinkya S Naphade, the chairman of the BoS reviewed suggestions
from NEP 2020 regarding the assessment process, which includes a continuous
assessment process, exit point credit mechanism, SGPA, CGPA, and other ways to
give credits to students.

Dr. Jyotsana Dongardive suggested that the Academic Bank of Credits
(ABC) is the first baby step taken by the government to share and transfer credits.

Ms. Piya More added that our college is also enrolled in ABC and
student enrollment is in process.

Mr. Uday Bhatye expressed his gratitude towards the credit transfer and
suggested that wait for the final guidelines from the university. According to the
discussion, the following resolution was passed.

3



Resolution

It is resolved unanimously that the assessment process should be followed as
suggested in NEP, but wait for the final instructions from respective authorized
government bodies.

Proposed by Ms. Piya More Seconded by Ms. Anuja Gharpure

6. To Review Dual, Joint, and Twinning Degrees as Suggested by the NEP 2020

Ms. Piya More, the BoS member, reviewed suggestions from NEP 2020

regarding dual, joint, and twinning degrees.

Dr. Jyotsana Dongardive expressed her gratitude towards the dual and
joint degree and suggested that wait for the final guidelines from the university and
UGC.

Dr. Urmila Pol and Ms. Gausiya Khanche also expressed their gratitude
for dual and joint degrees.

Dr. S. D. Bhoite added that don’t make changes too early, let’s wait and
watch for the final instructions. According to the discussion, the following
resolution was passed.

Resolution

It is resolved unanimously that the dual, joint, and twinning degree should be
followed as suggested in NEP, but wait for the final instructions from respective
authorized government bodies.

Proposed by Ms. Piya More Seconded by Dr. S. D. Bhoite

7. Any Other Subject with the Prior-permission of the Chairman

No other proposal.

On behalf of the department and college as well, Mr. Ajinkya Naphade
expressed his thankful gratitude for the presence of the BoS members and his
salient contribution in designing as well as restructuring the syllabi.

The meeting ended at 1.30 p.m.

Recording Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iNOKz8aeXmGjwipO31060Kk62Wk-
z_Ru/view?usp=sharing

B R R R R R R R R R S R R R R R R R R R S R R R R R R R R R R S R R R R R R R R R R R R R


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jNOKz8aeXmGjwipO3I06OKk62Wk-z_Ru/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jNOKz8aeXmGjwipO3I06OKk62Wk-z_Ru/view?usp=sharing

